

Tyler Degand

Manhattan, KS | 785-341-1595 | tylerdegand@gmail.com | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/tyler-degand-21252bb9>
| tylerdegand.com

Collaborative Software Engineer with 3+ years experience working to improve and positively guide the customer experience through innovative support and engineering. I specialize in JavaScript, React, Node and SQL. I also have experience using technologies such Ruby, Ruby on Rails, PHP, Vue, Typescript and AWS

Professional Experience

Two Barrels LLC | Remote

Software Engineer | June 2022 - Present

- Effectively coded software changes and alterations based on specific design specifications
- Automated the deployment process using Ruby on Rails and Vue.js
- Worked to solve complex problems and bugs on the EngOps team using Ruby, Ruby on Rails, Node.js and Vue.js

Fluz Fluz LLC | Remote

Software Engineer | February 2022 - June 2022

- Collaborate with design, analytics, support, and product management to identify and comprehend problems, resulting in development of solutions-focused strategies to resolve issues in a timely manner
- Serve as engineering representative for customer conversations to guide customer support experience.
- Support company-wide initiatives to automate tasks in payment platform by integrating with Paypal's commerce platform using Typescript, React and Node.js
- Influence design decisions of the engineering team and created an internal private NPM package used to initiate SQL models in Node.js for all the backend API's

PurpleWave Inc | Manhattan, KS

Full Stack Web Developer | October 2020 - February 2022

- Collaborated with Product and Engineering teams to fix bugs and implement 20+ new features.
- Participated in escalations from the support team to help prioritize corrections in accordance with the Engineering team.
- Built a route planner using Google Maps API with React, Material UI and Node.js for our field employees to better manage their time and routes.

CivicPlus | Manhattan, KS

Technical Support Engineer | July 2019 - October 2020

- Assisted with escalations and fixes to enact features to decrease customer issues within 2 hours
- Worked closely with 15+ teams to fix bugs in accordance with predetermined procedures
- Created strong relationships with 100+ clients by providing detailed answers about product features

Core Competencies

Collaboration, Time Management, Software Engineering, Full Stack Web Development, Software Development, Problem Solving, Technical Leadership, Empathy, Written & Verbal Communication

Technical Skills

Typescript, Javascript, Sequelize, PostgreSQL, Jest, HTML, CSS, JQuery, Mysql, React, Vue, Linux, Git, Front-End Development, Back-End Development, Node.js, Ruby, Ruby on Rails

Education/Certifications

Ruby & Ruby on Rails Code Academy, 2022

Full Stack JavaScript, Team Treehouse, 2020